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Earfun Technology (HK) Limited   
Add: FLAT/RM A 9F, SILVERCORP INTERNATIONAL TOWER 707-713 NATHAN 
ROAD MONGKOK KL HONG KONG 
Tel: +8615989596589             Fax: +8618018710764 
Email: rocky@earfunaudio.com 
 

Date: 2020-11-02 

 

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION 

Authorization and Evaluation Division 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

Dear Sir/Madam: 

 

(Product name: ANC Wireless Earbuds, FCC ID:2AVIT-TW301 Model name: TW301) 

 
We, Earfun Technology (HK) Limited, hereby submits justification for placing the ID label 
to the charging box, the device is unquestionably too small for the ID label to be printed. 

The measurement of headset: Length (30.17mm)*Width (19.05mm)*High (23.43mm), label: 

Length 37.30(mm)*Width 12.90(mm), charging box: 66.70(mm)*25.00(mm)*30.77(mm). 

Refer to the above quote, as the headset is too small for the ID label to be printed, so the ID 

label will be moved to the bottom of the charging box. For details, please see below photos: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Sincerely Yours, 
Client’s signature                                        
 
Printed Name: Rocky Deng 
Title: Manager 
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